

1930-33

✓ COMMITTEES (ON EDUCATION)

By-laws of 1930 provided (Art. V See) for Committee on Education as one of four standing committees. There is no reference in early minutes to appointment of members to it; i. e., 10/10/30, 1/16/31, 10/13/31; but Flexner writes to Professor Lowe (12/12/31) that a small committee is considering what conditions scholars and scientists will find most conducive to outstanding work. He "has been authorized to ask a small number...for suggestions..."

By-laws as revised 4/24/33 (published in separate pamphlet) do not contain provision for Committee on Education. Note Cohn, A. E., suggested revision and elimination of provision (Frankfurter #2, 12/14/31).

Sources cited in memo.

1930

10/21

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ COMMITTEES (EXECUTIVE)

Academic Personnel

FLEXNER, A.

Biographical

Flexner to Louis Bamberger, October 21, 1930.

Suggests Louis Bamberger and Mrs. Fuld and Flexner as
Ex-officio members, Hardin, Leidesdorf, Aydelotte and Sabin.
This is to secure two things:

- (1) A balance as between academic and non-academic people
- (2) To get a quorum.

They evidently decided to supplant Dr. Sabin with Lehman
who was at the time running for some office.

D. Bamberger, Louis, 1930-1936

1931

6/1
10/2

✓ COMMITTEE ON SITE

Academic Personnel

Flexner to Aydelotte.

Flexner responsible for the resolution for the
Committee on Site. (10/2/31).

Aydelotte to Flexner on visit to Bamberger: "They had very much in mind that their place in South Orange should be used for the Institute buildings. I repeated my suggestions that a larger tract of land was desirable and had the feeling that they might eventually come to realize this, especially if things do not move too fast."

Flexner to Aydelotte June 2. "I am glad you touched on the subject of site with Mr. Bamberger. I have no myself yet done it because I have not yet let my mind play on that aspect of our problem, but I share your views, though I think it best not to quote me...I don't want to divert my attention to site and buildings while I am seeking to clarify my ideas."
(Was this after turndown on J. H.?)

FA Confidential Files, March 7, 1957

1932

10/10

✓ COMMITTEES (FINANCE)

Academic Personnel

INVESTMENTS

Finance

LEIDESDORF,

Biographical

A resolution passed by the Finance Committee empowering the Treasurer to sell all or any part of the stock of R. H. Macy & Co., Inc. at any time or times at such price as he may in his uncontrolled judgment and discretion deem proper.

D, Finance Committee Correspondence

1938

4/19

✓ COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

Executive Committee:

Weed, Chairman

Edgar S. Bamberger, Leidesdorf, Sabin

L. Bamberger, Fuld, Director ex officiiis, Chairman, Vice-Chairmen
ex officiiis

Financé Committee:

Hardin, Chairman, Louis Bamberger, Leidesdorf, Maass, Riefler
Mrs. Fuld, Chairman and Vice-Chairmen, ex officiiis

Committee on Nominations:

Aydelotte, Chairman, Friedenwald, Straus

L. Bamberger, Fuld, Chairman and Vice-Chairmen, ex officiiis

Committee on Buildings and Grounds

Maass, Chairman, Aydelotte, Veblen

L. Bamberger, Mrs. Fuld, Chairman, Vice-Chairmen & Director
ex officiiis

Budget for the Year ending June 30, 1938, on page 11.

Minutes Trustees, 4/19/37, pp. 10-11

1939

1/23

BY-LAWS (GENERAL)

Corporation

COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

Suggested to exclude provisions for members ex-officiis
except for Chairman and Founders.

5/22/39 Tabled P. 9

Trustees' Minutes, 1/23/39, p. 15

1939

11/20

FOUNDERS
BENEFITS
✓ EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Corporation
Academic Personnel

FLEXNER, A.
AYDELOTTE, F.

Biographical

Aydelotte to Semberger, November 20, 1939.

"As chairman of the Executive Committee I am calling a meeting in Princeton at one o'clock on Friday November 24th, to pass resolutions concerning Dr. Flexner's retirement and certain arrangements about his pension, etc., which I have already talked over with you and which you approved.

"These are that Dr. Flexner should receive full salary for the remainder of this calendar year; that his pension should be fixed at \$12,000 beginning January 1, 1940; that he should receive the title of Director Emeritus; and that he should be made a life Trustee.

"The only detail which was not touched upon in our conversation was the question as to whether Mrs. Flexner

should receive half of Dr. Flexner's pension in case she should survive him. That is the usual arrangement. If you have any particular wishes in the matter, I am sure the Committee would be glad to respect them; otherwise, I shall place the matter before the Committee and ask them to decide."

A IAS (T)

11/27

AYDELOTTE, F.

Biographical

✓ COMMITTEE/S ~~ISERNKXXLXX~~(EXECUTIVE)

Academic Personnel

✓
FACULTY

Aydelotte to the Members of the Executive Committee,
November 27, 1939.

The faculty had approved the idea of a joint resolution and had referred the matter to a committee consisting of Riefler, Veblen, Meritt and Aydelotte for revision. He sends to the members of the Executive Committee the draft which this committee put out to the Faculty.

A IAS (T)

1943

4/30

BENEPI S

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEES (SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON
PENSIONS)

AYDELOTTE, FRANK

Biographical

Aydelotte to Leidesdorf, April 30, 1943, a copy.

Says that Mr. John R. Hardin has asked him to inform the members of the committee he has appointed $\frac{1}{2}$ as a special committee on pensions: Leidesdorf, Maass, Moe, Bamberger (Edgar), and Weed.

JRH Correspondence from January, 1940 to November, 1945

1943

5/7

BENEFITS

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEES (PENSION)
(EXECUTIVE)

POLICIES

Administration

Flexner to Aydelotte.

He studied the Minutes of the Executive Committee and the Board, especially page two of the Executive Committee Minutes dealing with the proposed retiring allowances up to 1957. The Executive Committee's proposal absolutely sound that professors and the I. A. S. contribute to retiring benefits of a minimum of \$4,000. The same should be followed in dealing with secretaries, and so forth.

The Rockefeller Institute's salaries are \$16,000 and retirement is at \$8,000. The leading American universities all supplement sums paid to T. I. A. A. for a minimum retiring allowance of \$4,000.

The Institute will naturally appoint younger men in the future. "But the Institute could not have been started with young men. It had to be started with certain men who had

achieved great distinction, and it is ~~ka~~ this start which gave the Institute its immediate position throughout the world."

FA Confidential Files, March 7, 1957

5/11

PROFESSORS

Academic Personnel

HOSPITAL

Academic Personnel

SALARIES

COMMITTEE ON PENSIONS

List, birth dates, date appointment, retirement date,
salaries, annuities, TIAA.

Filed in Vertical File under "B" for Benefits.

A. 10/18/56, Envelope discarded Pension date

5/11

BENEFITS

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEE ON PENSIONS

Copy of Report of Committee on Pensions.

Filed in Vertical File under "B" for Benefits.

Aydelotte papers acquired 10/18/56

1944

4/18

FOUNDERS

Corporation

POLICIES

Personnel

Academic ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

✓ COMMITTEE ON POLICY

On the death of L. Bamberger, Mr. Maass proposed appointment of A Committee by the Chairman to survey what has been done by the Institute, what is being done at present, and what is planned for future development. He said ~~xxxx~~ none of the Trustees have had the opportunities of constant contact with Dr. Flexner and Dr. Aydelotte that Mr. Bamberger had. In view of this fact, and the further fact that the Board has frequently to make important decisions, such a survey giving the historic background will enable the Trustees to function more efficiently in considering new recommendations.

Motion was approved and the Chairman said he would announce appointment of the Committee after giving it some thought.

Trustees' Minutes, 4/18/44

1944

11/21

✓ COMMITTEE ON BUILDING

Academic Personnel

AYDELOTTE, F.

Biographical

MOE, HENRY ALLEN

Moe to Aydelotte, November 21, 1944.

"Mr. Maass called a meeting of the Institute's Committee yesterday afternoon which, since I judge the Emergency Committee's meeting would be a long one, prevented my attending the latter. I wrote a letter instead of attending, as Dr. Duggan had said members might do.

"From Lewis Douglas' report of his talk with you at lunch, I judge that you would not think much of my Sunday letter. I regret that very much. Still I am very hopeful that the final report of the Committee will provide a basis for agreement all around. I deeply hope so.

"Edith and I are going to spend Thanksgiving with Hollis at Putney and I should like to get a couple of days' rest there. But if Mr. Maass calls a meeting of the

Trustees' Committee with a Faculty Committee for Friday, I shall be back in New York City on ~~Next~~ Friday morning."

A (Attic) Report of the Director, October, 1944

1944

12/17

12/23

12/31

1945

1/10

1/20

1/26

5/11

POLICIES

Administration

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION
(COMMITTEE ON POLICY)

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEES (POLICY)

NOMINATIONS

DIRECTOR

Administration

EARLE, E. N.

Biographical

VEBLEN, O.

AYDELOTTE

First meeting of the Committee, December 17, 1944. Earle suggested Riefler be co-opted and Earle was delegated to ask him

to serve. (Refused December 18).

Erhose present

"There was considerable discussion concerning Institute policy, which everyone felt already existed in fact and in practice and is documented by formal statements of the Founders, the first and second Directors, and the Board of Trustees. No definitive and recent formulation of this policy has, however, been made in a single document, and it was suggested, therefore, that the present Director might well draft a statement restating the purposes of the Institute for the benefit of the Faculty and Board of Trustees..."

Earle was directed to communicate with Maass and ask for a meeting of the two committees to discuss Aydelotte's retirement.

"There was further discussion of the future appointment of new members of the Faculty as a matter of basic policy. Mr. Aydelotte expressed his determination, so long as he is Director, to appoint new members to the Faculty only upon recommendation of the School concerned, with competent outside

advice and with full participation of representative of the other Schools of the Institute, as well as with final approval of the Faculty as a whole."

(See Aydelotte's copy of the original draft of ~~xxxx~~ these minutes providing that Veblen because of his eminent qualification through long service at the Institute should help Aydelotte draft the statement on policy, was subsequently changed putting the burden on P. A. alone. This would indicate something in the nature of a quid pro quo was exacted of the Director for the support of the Committee on Policy.)

December 23, 1944. Riefler refused for "the state of his health and other matters of personal convenience".

"Mr. Aydelotte presented for the consideration of the Committee a statement on Institute Policy, which was discussed at considerable length. As the statement was merely tentative, a number of changes were suggested for Mr. Aydelotte's consideration. He proposed to submit an amended statement to the Committee at a future meeting.

"Mr. Veblen read a brief memorandum in which he pointed out the essential differences between the Institute for Advanced Study, on the one hand, and a university or research institute, on the other..."

December 31, 1944. Earle reported the Committee had invited to meet with the Trustees' Committee on January 10. There was further informal discussion of a memorandum which Mr. Aydelotte prepared on Institute policy.

January 10, 1945. "This joint meeting of the Faculty's and Trustees' Committees on Policy was devoted to a full and frank discussion of the issues which face the Institute in connection with the possibility that Mr. Aydelotte might be retired on his sixty-fifth birthday. The Faculty group strongly urged that for no reason whatsoever should the Board of Trustees consider Mr. Aydelotte's retirement at this time."

January 20, 1945. The Committee discussed Aydelotte's report of the meeting of the Trustees of January 19.

January 26, 1945. "This meeting was devoted to a further discussion of the question of Dr. Aydelotte's retirement, but no definitive decisions were taken."

February 26, 1945. The meeting was devoted to a continuance of previous discussions of the question of Mr. Aydelotte's retirement which is to be passed upon at a meeting of the Board of Trustees on March 2.

May 11, 1945. "A lengthy discussion was held concerning the advisability of making appointments of members of the Institute for a period of more than one year. It was unanimously agreed that special cases would arise from time to time in which the interests of the Institute would be best served by extending membership to distinguished scholars who, for one reason or another, might not be eligible for appointment to the faculty, and whose presence at the Institute as members ~~is~~ would contribute to the advancement of the intellectual life of the Princeton community.

"It is therefore recommended that the faculty consider favorably at its next meeting the question of authorizing such appointments, subject to whatever conditions it may care to specify." (These minutes are in an envelope in the file signed in ink by Earle. This is a total of the record.)

(Envelope transferred to O'Neil, Faculty Committee on Policy)
(The last minute indicates some compromise in the tough bargain which was exacted of the Director).

(cont. next page)

Earle File, Faculty Committee on Policy, 1944-1945

Aydelotte presided at all meetings of the Committee Policy except the joint one with the Trustees' Committee. Haas was not present at that--only Leidesdorf, Nee, Wolman, Douglas, with Earle, Einstein and Veblen, and Heritt.

Veblen was present at all meetings of the faculty Committee except on that of February 26, 1945 when he was ill and when, apparently, no action was taken.

* (P. 2) Resolution first provided Veblen would work with Aydelotte on this. See Aydelotte's copy memorandum 12/17/44 in A, 10/18/56, File # 9.

1945

1/2

✓COMMITTEES (POLICY)

Academic Personnel

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

Memo faculty Policy Committee on faculty participation.

Meritt's Files, 5/26/56, IAS, Committee on Policy

1945

1/10

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION
(POLICY COMMITTEE)

Academic Personnel

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ COMMITTEES (TRUSTEE POLICY COMMITTEE)

Academic Personnel

EARLE, E. M.

Biographical

MAASS, H. H.

Appointment between the two policy committees arranged
between Earle and Maass for above date at Leidesdorf's office.

Earle, Faculty Committee Policy

1945

1/19

✓ COMMITTEE ON I. A. S. POLICY

DIRECTOR

AYDELOTTE, F.

Academic Personnel

Administration

Biographical

Jane Richardson's notes on discussion of ~~IX~~ Interim Report of Committee above date (no attributions). Consensus that Director retire in October, 1947, and that search for new Director begin immediately.

A, 10/18/56 Committee on IAS Policies

1945

3/2

✓ COMMITTEES (POLICY)

Academic Personnel

AYDELOTTE, F.

Biographical

Report of Policy Committee on proposed retirement of
Aydelotte, at 67. pp. 2-4

Trustees Meeting, 3/2/45

1945

4/7

PROFESSORS

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEES (POLICY)

Academic Personnel

SIEGEL

Biographical

Voted offer professorship younger mathematicians and submit to Policy Committee of faculty. (Weyl, Morse and von Neumann supported it.) (This was apparently Siegel).

Mathematics Faculty Minutes, 4/7/45

1945

4/13

✓ COMMITTEES (NOMINATING)

Academic Personnel

Report.

A, 1/29/57

1945

4/27

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

Professor Riefler moved that the proposed committees of the Faculty on Tenure and Appointments, as authorized in the meeting of November 20, 1944, be not created. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Faculty Minutes, 4/27/45

3/19

1946
✓ SALARIES
COMMITTEE
SCHAAP
VEBLEN
MORSE

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Prof. Stewart wrote a letter on increased cost of living and necessary adjustment of salaries in the lower brackets. Prof. Morse said the Standing Committee did not wish to make any recommendation in the absence of Aydelotte.

The Sch. of Eco. recommended that Dr. Harms Swarzenski's salary be increased from \$3000 to \$3500. The Faculty Standing Comm. approved this for reference to Trustees.

A Committee of Mr. Schaap, Professors Veblen and Morse was appointed by Mr. Haass to investigate the general salary question and to report and next meeting of Board.

Exec. Comm. Mtg. 3/19/46 pp. ²⁻³ 3-4

1946
to
1947

11/4

1/27

DIRECTOR

Administration

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

✓ COMMITTEES (ON SELECTION TO DIRECTOR)

EARLE, E. M.

Biographical

STRAUSS, LEWIS L.

FORRESTAL

Letters (photostated) on the above headings filed in
Vertical File under "P" for Participation in Administration.

Institute for Advanced Study--Directorship, Meetings, etc. 1946 & 1947

1946

10/30
11/2

✓ COMMITTEE (ON SELECTION OF DIRECTOR) Academic Personnel
AYDELOTTE, F. Biographical
MAASS, H. H.
STRAUSS, LEWIS H.
MOE, HENRY ALLAN

Maass' letter to Aydelotte commenting on Moe's inactivity and asking Aydelotte to withdraw from committee. Note Aydelotte's refusal 11/2/56. Faculty committee ~~px~~ appointed by Aydelotte with Maass' approval.

Filed in Vertical File under Aydelotte.

F. A., Confidential Files, 3/7/57

1946

10/30

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

DIRECTOR

Administration

MAASS, H. H.

Biographical

AYDELOTTE, F.

Maass to Fulton, October 30, 1946.

Confesses he made a mistake in appointing Aydelotte to the committee to consider his own succession, because his presence hampers discussion. Maass, after conferring with Strauss, wrote asking Aydelotte to withdraw from the committee, at the same time asking Dr. Weed to accept membership on the committee.

John F. Fulton, Institute for Advanced Study, 1942-47

1946

11/7
11/21

DIRECTOR

Administration

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION'
(COMMITTEE ON DIRECTOR)

Academic Personnel

STRAUSS

Biographical

EARLE

✓ COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

Strauss asks that Alexander, Fanofsky and Earle meet and give him benefit of their current consideration in a memo discussing the individuals in the order of your preference.

Earle's response: Faculty hasn't finished its discussions but finds itself dilemma; eager to comply with rating candidates in preferential order but felt it could not be done with full justice to the faculty, the trustees, and the candidates. Furthermore, a new name, Linus Pauling, seems especially worth of serious consideration. Best way to

exchange information and attitude toward candidates is in full and frank discussion of the between the faculty and Trustee Committees. Marie hopes Strass may claim a visit, selfish though the hope may be.

D. Directorship (Committee on) Faculty

1947

2/3

DIRECTOR

Administration

COMMITTEE (ON SELECTION)

Corporation

✓COMMITTEE (FACULTY-ON SELECTION)

Academic Personnel

AYDELOTTE, F.

Biographical

Aydelotte reported Trustee Committee discussion on selection of his successor: no decision yet but Trustee Committee followed lines of Faculty Committee consideration. A. Believed Trustee Committee would consult with Faculty. This was changed to read that Trustee Committee had decided to keep their deliberations confidential for time being but Aydelotte believed they would discuss with Faculty.

D, Draft, Faculty Minutes

1947

4/1

✓ COMMITTEES (COMMITTEE ON SELECTION)

Academic Personnel

OPPENHEIMER, J. ROBERT

Biographical

Admiral Strauss reported for the Committee on Selection of Dr. Aydelotte's successor.

"Before calling a meeting of the Trustees' Committee, Admiral Strauss communicated with Professor Edward Mead Egan, Chairman of the Faculty Committee on the Directorship, and received from him a list of suggestions of possible candidates. This list ~~was~~ was then supplemented by additional names suggested by members of the Board and from outside sources. At a meeting on January 24, 1947, the Committee on the Directorship approved a slate of five names all of whom were known to be acceptable to the Faculty of the Institute. By unanimous vote, the dominating committee authorized Admiral Strauss to approach first, Dr. J. Robert Oppenheimer of the University of California."

Oppenheimer expressed his willingness, and asked that he be permitted to teach in addition to his administrative duties. Discussion ensued with a biographical sketch of Dr. Oppenheimer in the hands of the Trustees. Strauss

stated that Oppenheimer had been named to the Joint Research and Development Board of the Army and Navy and had also been elected chairman of the General Advisory Committee of the Atomic Energy Commission. It was understood that Dr. Oppenheimer will continue these duties should he be elected Director of the Institute. Although he is primarily a theoretical physicist, he has had sound training as a classicist and is known to be deeply interested in humanistic studies.

The Trustees felt that the option to teach would give Oppenheimer the contact with younger people which he wanted.

Admiral Strauss told the Board that he had given the names of the five candidates to President Dodds of Princeton University in confidence, and that Dodds had expressed the opinion that any one of these individuals would be an ornament to the Princeton community.

It was moved by Strauss, seconded by Leidesdorf and unanimously carried that Oppenheimer should succeed Aydelotte

and he should receive the same emoluments. It was expected that Oppenheimer would come into residence before the retirement of Aydelotte, and during that period his status will be that of Director-elect.

It was decided that if a formal tender should be made and a formal acceptance be received, and Oppenheimer should be consulted about the form and timing of the announcement which Strauss and the Chairman of the Board will prepare. It was hoped that the announcement could be made public on Tuesday morning, April 15, 1947, immediately following private announcement to the Faculty of the Institute at their meeting on April 14th. The Board authorized Strauss to report the decision to Professor Earle in confidence.

Trustees' Minutes, April 1, 1947, Special Meeting, pages 2-4

1949

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

OPPENHEIMER, R.

Biographical

FULTON, JOHN

Oppenheimer to Fulton, February 18, 1949.

He suggests for consideration of Fulton and Lewis informally before the next meeting of the Board the following: since the Board is divided rather sharply into two groups: an academic group of perhaps five members, and a group whose main qualifications and main interest lie in their competence to the stewardship of the Institute's monies, a more intimate participation of the academic members might be established by the creation of an academic committee of the Board. Such a committee might make regular visits to the Institute, and at least on occasion meet with the faculty to discuss problems of policy, and to learn more in detail what is really going on. Oppenheimer would welcome this development.

He believes "that only by recognizing that not all trustees have an identical interest in the affairs of the Institute can we make it possible for each to contribute his full measure." He is willing to raise the question formally at the next meeting of the Board, if it meets with Fulton's and Lewis' concurrence and approval.

Fulton to Oppenheimer, February 23, 1949.

He does not say he has consulted with Lewis, but says the move seems highly appropriate, "if you are quite sure that such a move would not be misinterpreted by the non-academic members of the Board." He hopes he will bring it up for discussion at the April meeting.

D, Fulton, John F.

1949

4/47

THE BOARD

Corporation

THE DIRECTOR

Administration

✓COMMITTEE (Academic)

Academic Personnel

Academic Committee created on recommendation of Director to act as semi-formal channel so that Trustees may be informed of the Institute's work.

1949

4/19

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ COMMITTEES (LIAISON)

Academic Personnel

The Director reported an Academic Committee of the Trustees was to be appointed. He hoped it would act as a link between the Faculty and the Trustees, probably a visiting committee.

Faculty Minutes, 4/19/49

1950

2/21

LIBRARY

Facilities

✓ COMMITTEES (FACULTY)

Academic Personnel

LEWIS, WILMARTH

Biographical

Wilmarth Lewis reported that he had visited the Institute as a member of the Trustees' Academic Committee recently, and had concluded the library should be a large, universal library. He recommended this and the raising of money to build it.

Faculty committee: Weyl, Cherniss, and Thompson, after this, reported that they thought the library should be continued basically as a seminar library. A universal library would be premature and too expensive. Means of financing are not available. If the present seminar type is continued, a 25 per cent increase in the yearly appropriation would be considered adequate, but added space is necessary immediately.

The Faculty Committee recommended that a building be placed immediately south of the main building, connected with the

present library by a gallery which would lead from the central window of the present library to the second floor of the new library building.

See the report in the Minutes for further suggested substantive changes in the character of the books and periodicals acquired.

The Director proposed using the offices on the second floor for additional library space which posed the question of building new buildings for offices. The Director laid the problem on the Trustees' laps.

A Trustee committee was appointed for a first meeting in Princeton March 4: Veblen, Schaap, Bamberger (Buildings and Grounds Committee), Maass, Weidesdorf, Linder, Strauss and Oppenheimer.

Executive Committee Minutes, Feb. 21, 1950

1951

10/25

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

Facilities

GENERAL (STATE OF NEW JERSEY)

Government Relations

✓ COMMITTEES

Academic Personnel

VEBLEN, O.

Biographical

The Board gave to the State of New Jersey, subject to recapture if the Battlefield State Park should be abandoned, an area marked 2 in a map.

Veblen, though an Honorary Trustee, was re-appointed Chairman of the Standing Committee on Buildings and Grounds, and all standing committees were re-appointed by the chair.

Special Meeting of the Members of the Corporation, 10/25/51

1956

5/31

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION
✓ COMMITTEES (NOMINATING)
ECONOMICS
NATIONAL BUREAU OF ECONOMIC RESEARCH
SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AND POLITICS
SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS
VINER
STEWART
DAMBERGER
RIEFLER
FRANKFURTER
FLEXNER
AYDELOTTE
OPPENHEIMER
MAASS

Academic Personnel
Academic Activities
Foundations
Academic Organization
Biographical

Interview with Walter W. Stewart, May 31, 1956.

Filed in Stewart Interviews in the Vertical File.

Interview with Stewart, 5/31/56

1956

POLICIES

LIBRARY

✓ TRUSTEE-FACULTY COMMITTEE

OPPENHEIMER, R.

Administration

Facilities

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Draft on the Institute Library.

Filed in Vertical File under "p" for Policies.

Trustee-Faculty Committee

1956

7/12

DIRECTOR

Administration

POLICIES

✓ COMMITTEES

Aca. Pers.

GIFTS

Finance

GENERAL (TAXES)

Government Relations

BY-LAWS

Corporation

TRUSTEES

FACULTY

Academic Personnel

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

REPORTS

Academic Procedures

OPPENHEIMER, R.

Biographical

VEBLEN, O.

STRAUSS

AYDELOTTE

KANTOROWICZ

Interview with Dr. Oppenheimer, July 12, 1956.
Filed Vertical under Oppenheimer Interviews.